
Subject: Re: Maternal Mortality
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Dear DHS team

Thanks so much for your assistance so far. I have read the blanked-out text in the do files and the
read me more thoroughly and with some persistence managed to generate the information I
needed. Apologies for not realising all the information I needed was there in the first place.

One thing I have not been able to do, or understand, is toi work out if the probabilities of
child/infant mortality generated by the do file on child mortality controls for any other variables. I
understand logistic regressions are being run but I do not believe that any other variables are
controlled for. I was wondering if this is possible, and/or it is possible to produce interaction terms
using the do file so I can see the impact of say... a postnatal check within 2 months (m70)
depending on who delivers the check (m72). 

Apologies for the potential obvious nature of this questions. I hope to hear from you soon.

I look forward to hearing from you

Robbie
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